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* .. * 
5 H A R E E M Il L E R, 

a witness having been first duly swam, was 

examined and testified under oath as fol'ows: 

EXAMINATION 
BY MR. SCHNEIDER: 

3 

Q Will you stllle end spel your n11me for the record, 

please. 

A Sharee, S•h-a·r·e·e, P11ulctte Miller. 

it here. 

THE WITNESS: I just got married. 

MS. SOBO: You can say your married rtame. 

THE WITNESS: Because I haven't changed 

MS. 5060: You can just add It, 

THE WITNESS: Oh. 

Q (BY NR. SCiiNEIDER): Was that lt7 

A Yep. 

Q Oluly. Wh11t's your prisoner number-? 

A 326122. 

Q And you're currently housed at the Huron Valley 

Women's Facility, correct? 

1 

2 
3 

4 

6 

6 
7 

B 
9 

10 
11 

12 

4 

A Not that I'm aware of, 

a Do you know what a deposition Is? 

A I looked It up, so now I do. 
Q Okay. Sc this process here where you're Involved 

ln a lawsuit either as a plaintiff, a defendant, 

or a witness and somebody Is asking you questions 

like this where the court reporter Is recording 

It, that's a deposition, okay? 

A Okay, 

Q So have you done this before? 

A Not that I remember. 
a I'm going to go over a couple of quick ground 

13 rules. One, I'm going to do my best not to speak 

14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

A 
Q 

over you. I'd ask that you not speak over me as 

weU because If we're both talking at the same 

time the court reporter will ne>t be able to get 

that ail down, ckay7 

Okay. 

Another one is that I need verbal responses to the 

questions. If you just wave your hands or shake 
21 yout head the court reporter Is not go'ng to be 

22 able to type that down. 

23 A Okav. 

24 Q If you need a break let me know. The one thing 

26 

1 

2 

3 

4 

l!i 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
16 
16 

17 

18 
19 
:zo 
21 
22 

23 

I'd ask Is tnat If there Is a question that I've 
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already asked I'd like you to answer the question 

before you take the break. 

A Okay. 

Q Are you currently on any medications that would 

prevent you from testifying truthfully and 

accurately here today? 

A No. 

Q Is then! any other reason you'd be unable to 
testify truthfully and aCCJnttely here today? 

A No. 

Q How long have you been lncan:eral.e<l at the Huron 

Val'ey Women's Facility? 

A I was here In 2008 and I left in 2009. J went 
home on an appeal bond, and I came back In 2012 
and have been here ever since. 

Q What's an appeal bond? 

A l won my appeal and the feder111 judge gave me D 

bond, a PR IJond, to go home during my appeal. 

Q And then ultimately you lost the appeal, Is that 

why you came back? 

A In the Supreme Court. ye5. 

Q Is that the Michigan Supreme Court or the Federal? 

A No, United States. 
A ~ ~ Q Is 200B the ycllr you were originally Incarcerated 

or is that just the year you arrived at Huron Q Have you had your deposition taken before? 25 
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1 

2 A 
3 Q 
4 A 

5 Q 
6 A 
7 Q 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
16 
16 A 
17 Q 

18 

19 A 
20 Q 
21 

22 A 
23 Q 
24 

25 

Valley Women's? 

That was the year we came here. 

What year were you incarcerated? 

2000. 2000. 

IS this the first time you've lleen In prison? 

Yes. 

And I'm including like out of state as well. Have 

you ever been In prison out of state. outside of 

Michigan? 

e 

MS. SOBO: Clifton, what's the rerevanc:e? 

MR. SCHNEIDER: Well, it's a deposltjon, 
so we can argue about relevance and admissibility 

to the Court but r think I'm entitted to ask the 
questions. 

MS. SOBO: Carry on. 
This is the onlv state I've been In prison. 
(BY MR. SCHNErDER): Which prisons were you hous;ed 

at between 2000 and 20081 

Robert Scott's Con-edlonilll Facility. 

You were there for the entire time before coming 

to Huron Valley Women's? 

Yes. 

Throughout this deposltlon rather than saying 

Huron Valley Women's a million times I might just 

refer to It as WHV; is that okay with you? 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q 
3 

4 A 
6 Q 
6 

7 A 
8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 
11 A 
12 
13 Q 
14 A 
15 Q 
16 A 
17 Q 
18 A 
19 Q 
20 

21 A 

22 
23 
24 
25 Q 

And that's the three letter code that the prison 

uses for that facility; is that right? 

Yes. 

Are you currently -- do you have an assignment In 

pr son currently, like a work assignment? 

Yes. 
And what Is It? 

Hobby craft clerk. 

What do you do as a hobby craft clerk? 

I do a lot of paperwork, check disbursements, 
check In orders when they come. 

How long have you had that positJon? 

I think February of this year. 

Do you get paid ror that assignment? 

Yes, l do. 
How much? 

$1.54 a day. 

Does It matter how many hours you work In a day or 

Is It just you get that pay If you work, period? 

It -- I thlnlc It's just If you work, period. I 

write down when I leave for work If I'm not 
staying the whole day, so l'm unsure If she cuts 
that In half or not. 
lf you work a full shift how long Is that, ~ke 

TUESDAY 1.. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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1 
2 A 
3 

4 

5 Q 
8 

7 A 
8 Q 
9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 
12 Q 
13 
14 

15 A 
16 Q 
17 A 
18 
19 Q 
20 
21 A 
22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 
26 A 
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how long would a shift be 1 
I go In In the morning from 7:30 to 10:30, then 

come back for count, illnd then I go back at 12':30 

to 3, 3:30. 

And where Is it In the prison where you perform 
th<tt <tsslgnment? 

The fleldhou!le. 

Wha.t security level are you, by the way'? 

Management level I, security level n. 
Does that mean you're housed In level II? 

Yes. 
Prior to getting that assignment as a hobby craft 

derk what was the most recent assignment you had 

prior to that? 

POA, prisoner observation aide. 
What were the dates that you held that assignment? 

My last date was JUly 17th, 2014, and I'm not for 

sur.e when I started. 
Do you know approxlm<ttely how long you had that 

posltion? 

I don't want to guess because I re1tly don't know. 
Was !t more than a month, do you know? 

Yes. 

Was It more than six months? 

I'm not sure. 

TUESOAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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9 

1 Q Was it - can you say one way or another whether 

2 

3 A 
4 Q 
5 
6 A 

7 Q 
8 A 

9 Q 
10 
11 

12 A 

13 
14 Q 
15 
16 A 
17 
18 Q 
19 

20 A 

21 Q 
22 A 
23 Q 
24 A 
26 Q 

~twas more or less than a year? 

It was less than a year. 

All right. When you were a POA how much were you 

being paid? 

At that time It was 3,24 a shift. 

And how long were the shifts? 

Th,... hour• but no mora than six. 

Wourd It typically -- would they typically max It 

out at the six hours or was It always just 

changing how long you'd be there? 

It always changed. It just -- It always depended 

on count or If somebody showed up to relieve you. 

So there was no typical shift where you generally 

worked three hours, four hours, five hours? 

You're supposed to only work three hours but the 
policy said up to she. 

Old you get pard more If you worked more than 

three hours? 

No. 

Could you do multiple shifts In a single csay? 

W•sn't supposed to. 
Old that ever happen; did ypu ever do It? 

Yes. 
When that happened would you get paid the $3.24 
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1 
2 A 
3 
4 

5 

10 

twice for the same day, then? 
The policy stated that we would -- c;ould work up 

to six hours, so If I worked two shifts I would 

only get paid one time. lf It was past six hours 

then they paid you for the next shift. 

6 Q 1 see. So If they had you work four hours In the 

7 morning end three hours at night you'd get paid 

8 for two shifts beanJSe that's seven hours total. 

9 A That never happened, 

10 Q Did It ever hsppen where you got paid for two 

11 

12 A 
13 Q 
14 
15 
16 A 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 Q 

24 

shifts in the Sllrne day7 

Yes. 

All right. And whet happened? What were the 

hours of the shifts; how did that wt~rk when that 

happened? 

If I worked -- and I'm -· hypothetical because I 
do not remember. If I worked at midnight to 3 and 

then they called me back In - had me posted to 

work the next day from 9 to 12, that's a six hour 
shift within 111 24 hour period. Technically they 

didn't have to pay us for both of those because 

that's six hours In a 24 hour period. 

But there were tlmes when they did pay you for two 

shifts In the Slime period. 

SHA~EE MILLER 1119117 

12 

1 Q How long would those monthly meetings last? 
2 A 

3 Q 
4 

5 

There was no set time. 

can you baUpark It for me? J was trying to 

figure out, was this another like six to erght 

hOur session or was It something shorter like an 

6 hour or twoi' 

7 A I think on our callouts It might have just read 

8 one or two hours, but It just depended, They were 

9 always done before count. 

10 Q Ail rlgnt. Getting back to the requirement to 
11 

12 

13 
1. 
16 
18 
17 A 
18 

19 Q 
20 

21 

22 A 

23 Q 
24 

have a job assignment, is there a prison policy 

that says prisoners are supposed to have a job 

assignment? And if you don't know you can just 

say you don't know. 

MS. SOBO: It you know, 

THE WITNESS: Right. 

:I am unsure. They're always changing polldes, so 

I'm unsure. 

(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): Have you heard that before, 

thst prisoners are required to either work or go 

to school? 

It used to be that way. 

Okay. Going baclc, before you were a POA what was 

the last assignment you had before that? 
2S A Yes. Yes. 26 A Quartermaster worker. 

1 Q 
2 A 
3 Q 

4 A 
5 

6 
7 Q 
a A 
9 Q 

10 A 
11 Q 

12 

13 A 
1-4 Q 
15 
16 A 

17 
18 Q 
19 A 
20 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 
Z4 
26 
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Are prisoners required to have a JOb assignment? 

They're supposed to. I didn't. 

What do you mean, you didn't? 

When you're trained for POA they like you to have 

a job assignment as ~ell as the POA job 

assignment. They like you to have both. 

But you did not while you were a POA? 

J did not. 

rs there a policy on that that you're aware of? 

I think It was just part of our job training. 

So when you stllrted as the POA they gave you some 

kind or training. 

Yes. 

W11s that a single day or was that spread over 

multiple days? 

The first one was D single day and then we went 

monthly. 

So It was sort af continuing training every month? 

Right. The nrst day was 1114;e a six to eight hour 

training. 

And then what were the monthly training' 

If there was anything new they woul~ tell us. If 

we had any Issues we would tell them at the 

training. It was like 11 monthly meeting, but If 

there wa• ;~nythlng new we hod training. 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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1 Q 
2 
3 A 
4 Q 
5 A 
6 Q 
7 
8 A 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 Q 

12 A 
13 Q 

14 

15 A 
16 Q 

17 

18 A 
19 Q 
20 
21 A 
22 Q 
23 
Z4 A 
25 Q 
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Do you remember the approximate dates that you had 

that assignment'? 

I have no ldoa. 

L ke can you even give me a year? 

It was after I came back In :Z012. 

Do you know approxrmately how long you held that 

position? 

It wa• QVIIr &bt manth&. 

Do you know what you were ~ld for that position? 

I have no Idea. 
Do you know how I could find out? 

Classification should know. 
Do you have something called like a prisoner trust 

ac:count7 

ves. 
When you get p~td from a prison assignment is tllat 

where the money goes? 

Yes. 

Are you able to request a copy of that from the 

prison; do they let you get a copy if you want It? 

Yes, 

Have you ever done that; have you ever seen one of 

those account statements? 

Yes. 

Okay. And does It show like your paycheck or 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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1 

2 

3 A 
4 Q 
5 

B A 
7 

8 

9 
10 Q 

11 

u 
13 

14 

15 
16 A 
17 

18 Q 
19 

20 
21 
22 

23 A 
24 

25 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 Q 
7 A 
8 
9 

10 Q 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

18 
17 
18 

19 

20 
21 A 
22 Q 
23 

24 
26 

'~ 
whatever, tne money trey put Into your account tor 

your work? 

Yes. 
What were your duties as a quartermaster 

assistant? 

We get Issued prison c.lathlng, so It would come 
there. We would unload trucks and tssue it out to 

prisoners as they kited to tell us what they 
needed. 

Are there any reasons n the prison where fot some 

n!ason a pnsoner Is not allowed to have a work 

assignment? 

MS. SOBO: Objection, form. 

THE WITNESS: Oo you want me to answer? 

MS. SOBO: You can still answer. 
Jf you have a ticket, If the Inspectors don't 
clear you, and If there's not enough jobs. 

{BY MR. SCHNEIDER): When you get one or t hese 

assignments Nke POA, quartermaster assistant, or 
hobby craft clerk does the prison just pick one of 

these assignments and gtve It to you or do you 

actually have to specify what you want lo do? 

You fill out a classification form, I'm not for 

1 

2 A 
3 

" 5 

6 

7 

a 
9 Q 

10 A 
11 

12 Q 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 Q 
20 
21 

22 A 
23 

sure how often because they continuously change 24 
that, and you dedde what you want to do. 25 
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15 

POA Is different. Staff recommends you 

and then you vo to the training and then they 

choose who will be a POA, send it to the 
inspector, and the Inspector approves or 
disapproves you. 

And that happens after the training? 

You do the training first and then I think you 

go - I'm not for sure. I can't answer that. I'm 
not for sure when It goes to the Inspector. 

.And that's fine. Just generally throughout this 

deposition if you don't know the answer to 

something reel free to tell me that. It's better 

than guessing. 

Also I should have said this at the 

front, l'm not trying to tric:k you wlth any of my 

questions. If you don't understand one of my 

questions just let me know and 1'11 rephrase it. 

SomeUmes l ask really bad questions. I'm really 

not trying to trick you. Jt just som·etimes comes 

out of my mouth wrong, okay? 

Okay. 

All right. So you totd me the process for the POA 

position, which Is lhe staff recommel'lds you, then 

you have the training. How about for other 

assignments? 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

16 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 Q 

22 
23 A 
24 Q 

26 
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MS. SOBO: lf you know. 

Security sensitive assignments you -~ it's the 

same concept. You still classify for what you 

want through your ARUS. Then you get a 
dasslflcatlon form. You go Into the compu~r on 
what date you dasslfied. When that job opens up 

policy says they're supposed to pldc the next 

person fn line. 

(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): What policy is that? 

Classlflcatlon policy. I don't know the number 

right offhand, 

All right. I'm going to try to repeat what you 

Just said. You te.l me If rve got t: right or 

wrong. 

MS. soeo: You can have the reporter read 
It back. 

MR. SCHNEIDER: Well, I 'm goJng to get 

1nto a little more detail. 

(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): Who fills out that form for 

classifying you for SSA, Is that something you c!o 

or something your ARUS does? 

Well, like I get three cholcu on what I want to 

do when l get c.lass1fied, so when I go to the 

ARUS' office ha asks me wh•t three positions I 
want to be put In the pool for, so like In general 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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my flrst one Is hobby craft derk and than I have 

two other ones, which I cannot remember, 

class1flcation c.lerk and something else, so when 
somebody gets fired, quits, or go home, If that 

position opens up the next person on· the 

computer- because your dassificatlon date goes 

in. They print out llka let's say, for example, 
the next ten people, It's an SSA position. It 
has to go to the ln5pector's office first. 

So those ten people will go to the 
Inspector's office. If the Inspector clears 

seven - which eac;h posttlon has their own 
clearance, so If I had a substance abuse or a 

smuggling ticket I couldn't be In the position I'm 
ln for five years, so each one has their own set 
of rules, so the Inspector looks that up to make 

sure I haven't violated any of those rules to put 

me In that position, so, If seven of us clear, the 

first person that was listed under that date Is 

technically supposed to go In that position. 

The job you have now, Is that a sensitive security 

assignment? 

Yes. 
How about quartermaster asSistant, was that a 

sensltNe security assignment? 

TUESDAY L. BRIGI-ITON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 

(618)374·7583 tue&daybrighlon@gmall.com 

TUESDAY L BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 

(816) 374-7583 lllesdaybrlghlon@gmall oom 

Page 14 to 17 of 85 



-. 

MILLER ·V· STEWART, et al 

18 

1 A Yes. 

2 a And how about POA? 

3 A Yes. 

4 Q And when I say POA throughout t t'l ls deposition I'm 

5 

6 

1 A 
a a 
9 

10 A 
11 Q 

12 A 
13 Q 
14 

15 

referring to prisoner observation aide. You 

understand that, rlgllt? 

Yes. 
Have you ever had an assignment that was not a 

sensitive security assignment? 

In my whole Incarceration? 

Let's just llmtt It to at Huron Valley, WHV. 

I can't remc:~mber, 

Is there a list somewnere In the prison that tells 

you what work assignments are avallab e, like 

which assignments e)(lst? 

16 A You can go to the law library and get It or your 

17 ARUS has a list. 

18 Q Does that list also tell you which of the 

19 assignments are sensitive security assignments? 

20 A 1t used to. We used to have a classification book 

21 in the law library, but Warden Stewart removed it. 

22 Q So If you applied for a job you wouldn't know If 

23 It was SSA or not at this point. 

24 A Well, In the dasslflcatlon policy It should say, 

26 but I'm unsure If It does, 

1 Q 

2 

3 A 
4 Q 
6 

6 A 
7 
a a 
9 A 

1G Q 

11 
12 
13 A 

14 
1& a 
16 

17 A 
18 Q 

19 

20 

21 A 

22 a 
23 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SI-IORTHAND REPORTER 
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Do the SSA positions pay more than the non-SSA 

positions? 

I'm unsure of what all positions pay. 

Currently are you In the job pool for any other 

positions aside from hobby craft derk7 

19 

Yes. We have three. Epch time we classlry we do 

three. 

Do you have to dg thrv& or lc three the hmlt? 

You don't have to. I just choose to. 

All right. And right now your three are hobby 

craft clerk. You said you didn't remember the 

other two? 

Classification derk, and I'm unsure of what my 

third one Is. 

Does that mean If a position came open for 

classification c;lerk they would offer It lo you? 

Yes. 

Is hobby crart clerk the top one on your list of 

lhree or would you rather do one of the other 

jobs? 

Hobby craft clerk was the top one. Still is. 

Okay. So If a position opened up as 

classification c erk you would turn that down? 

SHAREE MILLER 1119/17 

20 

1 it. 
2 Q Oh, so do you have two assignments currently? 

3 A No, Yau go over, you sign a paper whether you 

4 want the job or not. I srgned the paper savlno 1 
6 

6 

7 

8 Q 
9 

10 A 

11 

12 Q 

13 A 
14 a 
15 

wanted the job) however, there was a group of us 

and I wasn't next on the pool so apparently they 

chose the person that was next on the pool. 

All right. So at tills point do you want to move 

from hobby c:ran clerk to classlflcation clerk? 

I'm comfortable where I'm at. It was just 

something different --

1 see. 
-- at that time. 

When you say there was somebady etse ahead of you 

In the job pool, do they show you that list and 

16 show you where you're at? 

17 A They do not, They just tell you that. 

18 Q Do you know who maintains that list, where Jt 
19 would be faund? 

20 A Classification director. 

21 Q Do you know who that person Is now? 

22 A CPC Dartt and CPC Domingo (phonetic), ar Damico 

23 (phonl!tlc). 

24 Q Do you know how to spell either of those names? 

25 A Dart Is D-a-r-t-t, and J don't know how to spell 

1 

2 Q 

3 A 

4 Q 

5 

6 A 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
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the other one. 

And their posjtJans are classification director? 

Yes, 

21 

What were your ass1gnment duties when you were a 

PQA7 
We would get an assignment posted In the unit on 

where we were going. There's different places 

that thay J)ut peoplo whcan thoy'ro on sulcldo watch 

where they will hurt themselves or somebody else. 

There was different places In the prison they 

would put them, so we would get our assignment. 1 

would go there, and you sit In front of them and 

make sure that they're not going to hurt 

themselves In any way. You talk to them. You 

chart whether they're doing something that could 

be self-harmful. You let tl\e staff know, so J 

would say like that's about the base of what we 

did. 

19 Q essentlal~y you sit In a chair in front Qrthe 

20 cell and you make sure the person on observation 

21 
22 A 
23 Q 

is not hurting themse.ves. 

Z4 A I did not. It opened up a couple weeks -- maybe a 24 

Well, It goes a little more than that, but yeah. 

Are you allowed to leave the cell door or do you 

have to stzly In front of that cell door the entire 

sh1rt? 25 month ago ;met I did not tum It dawn. I accepted 25 
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22 24 

1 A Only If you have to go to the bathroom, and you 1 sheets. 

2 have a relief POA who comes and relieves you to go 2 Q You're talking about your •• the log sheet you use 

3 

4 Q 
6 

6 A 

7 

8 Q 
9 A 

10 Q 
11 
12 A 
13 

14 Q 

15 A 
16 Q 
17 
18 A 
19 Q 

20 
21 A 

22 

23 

24 

u a 

1 
2 

3 

4 

to the bathroom and you come back. 

Where are the locations in the prison where you 

said pt'isoners on observation are housed? 

During the time J was POA It was In segregation, 

C81houn, and Emmett. 

Are those three sepall!te buildings? 

Yes. 

Is there something called an ecute care unit In 
the prison? 

Yes. That's Emmett. J'm sorry, I missed that 

one. Did I AY Emmett? 

Youditl. 

I did. I said -- that's Emmett. 
What's the name of the building that segregetlon 
Is In? 

Unlt1. 

So In unit 1 you hllve segregat.on and In Emmett 

you have acute care. What's In calhoun? 

Gosh, I can't remember what they- they call lt. 

They - I think It's just like extra rooms that 

they have, but I'm uncertain. I can't remember 
what they call it. 
I'm reading through your complaint here and it 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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23 

says you began working as a POA in March 2014. 

Now, you testified here today that you don't 

remember exactly when you started. Do you have 

any reason to doubt what your complaint says as 

5 far as when you started that position? 

6 A No. 

7 Q Your complaint states that one of your ·- some or 
8 

9 
10 A 

11 a 
12 
13 A 

14 Q 
15 

16 

17 

18 A 
19 Q 
20 A 
21 Q 

22 
23 A 
24 a 
25 A 

your POA shifts were for a prisoner named 

Rochelle Bielby; Is that correct? 
That'& correct. 
Do you know how many times you were a POA ror 
Prisoner Bielby? 

No Ideo. 

Your complaint describes en Incident when: 

Ms. Bielby was OJffed up in her cell, and the 

phrased used here Is hogtled. Do you remember 

that Incident? 

Yes. 

Were you the POA for Bielby when that heppened? 

Yes. 

00 you have any W!ly ot tracking down the date that 

that occurred? 

The prison does. 

And how Is thot? 

Because I logged - we log everything on log 

TUESDAY L.. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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3 

4 A 
5 

6 a 
7 A 

8 Q 
9 

10 A 
11 
12 Q 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 A 

18 Q 
19 
20 

21 
22 A 
23 Q 
24 

26 A 

as a POA when you write stuff down? 

Yes, and our passes. They're all kept on where we 

go and when we go. 

What m11kes you think they keep passes? 

They're supposed to. 
What makes you think they're supposed to? 

MS. SOBO: Objection, ronn. 
They collect them every night and you get a ticket 

If you don't turn It ln. You're supposed to. 
(BY MR. SOfNElDER): Okay. After they collect 

them each night, though, do you know whether they 

keep them or just throw them away at the end of 

the week? 
MS. SOBO: If you know. 

I don't know. 

(BY fo1R. SCHNEIDER): So it sounds hke the best 
way to find out when this hogtylng Incident w[th 

Bielby happened Is to look at your POA sheets and 

find It on there. 

Yes. 

Do you remember whllt you wrote down so I know what 

to look for? 

I h11ve no Idea. You can just look at all or 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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1 Bielby's ch•rt sheets. 

2 a Well, we've produced all the sheets that you dld 

3 as a PDA. H!lve you seen those? Actually •• 

4 A No. 

6 Q -· strlke that. I don't remember tr those were 

6 produced attorneys' eyes only or not so you may 

7 not have. 
8 MS. SOBO: I believe thoy woru attomuvs' 

9 eyes only. 

10 a (BY MR. SCHNEIDER): At right. When t"'ls 

11 ho<Jtylng Incident happened we•e you there at the 

12 beginning of the Incident when they went In and 

13 
14 A 
1s a 
16 A 
17 
18 
19 Q 

20 A 
21 Q 

22 A 
23 Q 

24 
25 

restrained Ms. Bielby? 

Yes. 

Oki!ly~ What was Bielby doing? 

She wanted to take a shower and they wouldn't let 

her take a shower so she vot angry and started 

hitting at the camera. 

Wlls there a camera n the cell? 

Yes. 

You could see that camera? 

Ves. 

Was that typ cal when you were a POA; was there 

olwoys 11 comeru In the celt ot the prisone~ 

you're observing? 
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26 

1 A Not ~lways. 1 
2 Q 

3 

4 A 
5 Q 
6 

7 A 

8 Q 
9 

10 A 

11 
12 Q 
13 

Was there just one or two cells that had cameras 

In them? 

I h11ve no Idea. 
All right. Did Bielby do anything else except hit 

the camera? 

Not that I recall. 

All right. And then what happened after she hit 

the camera? 

I want to say I remember her coming ta the door 
and talking to me after that. 

2 A 
3 
4 Q 
5 

8 A 
7 Q 

8 A 

9 Q 
10 A 

11 Q 
Old you report that to any corrections Officers or 12 

other staff when she was hitting the camera? 13 

Yes. 14 A 

Who did you report It to? 15 Q 
I don't remember who the officer was. 16 

And then did the officer do anything? 17 A 

They ended up taking Bielby and putting her In the 18 Q 

SHAREE MILLER 11/9/17 

her cell? 

Yes. 

MS. SOBO: Objection to fonn. 

28 

(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): And then she was tl!ken to the 

shower? 

Yes. 

Was this In the segregation unit? 

Vas. 

Was the shower also in the segregation unit? 

Yes. 

And then when they moved B1elby to the shower you 

had to move over there to observe her in the 

shower area, correct? 

ColT~. 

And then at some point they restrained her and 
hogtJed her? 

At some point after that, yes. 

Were you there when that happened? 

14 A 
15 Q 
16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 •hower area and I had to stand and watch her In 
tho shower area. 

19 A Well, they did It twice. 
20 20 Q In the same day? 

21 Q 

22 

Do you know who took her and put her In the shower 

area? 

21 A 

~2 Q 
23 A I don't remember. 23 

24 Q So after Bielby hits the camera did she calm down 24 
25 arter th!it7 25 

1 A 
2 

3 
4 Q 
5 

6 A 
7 Q 
8 A 
9 Q 

10 
11 A 

12 Q 
13 

14 A 
15 Q 
16 A 
17 Q 
18 

19 A 
20 Q 
21 A 
22 Q 
23 
24 A 

25 Q 
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1 want to say It tooj( - It took a little bit. I 

can't remember how long It took for her to calm 
down, 

At some point, though, she talked to you, she 

spoke with you through the door, right? 

Yes. 

Was she calm at that point or wl!s she still upset? 

She seemed flne than. 
And you don't know how long that took before she 

wl!s fine. 

I don't remember. 

So what happened after that, officers had to come 

to the cell i:lnd take her out of tile celt? 

Yes. 

How many otflcers, do you remember? 

I don't remember. 

Are you familiar with like an emergency response 

team In prisons? 

Yes. 

Was it one of those? 

At that time, no. 

Was It a group of otflcers or just a couple, like 

two? 

lust a couple at thot tOme. 

Did Bielby voluntarily cuff up to be taken out of 

I UESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERT1F1EO SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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1 A 
2 Q 
3 A 
4 
5 Q 
6 

7 A 
8 Q 
9 

10 

11 A 
12 Q 
13 A 

14 Q 
15 

16 

17 A 
18 

19 

20 
21 Q 

22 
23 
24 

25 

Yes. 

All right. So let's talk about while you're there 

as a POA. You're watching her In the shower. 

Were you still there -- did they eventually take 

her back to her cell while you were there? 
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Yes. 
Okay. And was she restrained at that point? 

They came back. They put her In the cell and they 
came back, a group of them. 

All right. So when she's In the shower and you 

were watching her was she actlog out? 

No, 

Okay. And who • • who escorted her· back to her 
ceil, was it just a couple of officerS or was it a 

big group? 

Just a couple. 

And did she voluntarUy go back to her cell? 

Yes. 

And then once she was back In her ceU, at that 

point when she came back from the shower was she 

restrained. 

They came back to the room and - a group of 
people with a video camera. They went Into the 
room and they restrained her In the front that 

time. 
All right. Well, I just want to walk through It 

iiS It happened, so literally when she came back 

rrom the shower they just put her In her cell at 

that moment ln time unrestrained; Is that right or 

wrong? 
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1 A 
2 Q 

3 

30 

That's right. 

Okay. And then they came back. Do you know how 

long it was before they came back. 
4 A I'm unsure. 

5 Q Were you there when they came back. 

6 A 
7 Q 

8 A 
9 Q 

10 A 
11 Q 

12 
13 

14 
15 A 
16 
17 Q 
18 
19 

20 A 

21 
22 

23 
24 Q 

25 

1 
2 

3 A 
4 Q 
s 
6 

7 A 
8 Q 
9 

10 A 

11 
12 
13 Q 
14 A 
15 Q 
16 A 
17 Q 
18 

19 A 
20 Q 
21 A 

22 Q 
23 
24 

25 

Yes. 

And this was a gro~p that came back. 

Yes. 

And they entered the celt? 

Yes. 

Old Bielby voluntarily cuff up before they entered 

the c:ell? 

MS. SOBO: Asked and answered. 

You can still answer. 

At that time she dldn 't have any cuffs on when 
they entered the cell. 
(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): But berore they entered the 

cell did they ask her to batk up to the cell door 

and be cuffed up? 

I'm sure they did. I don't know, I- I wasn't 

paying --I- I don't know. I don't know. She 
had to have bad<ed up becau- they went In the 

cell. She wasn't fighting them. 

All right. WeU, let me ask rt this way. Before 

offic:ers go in the cell do they typically make the 
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prisoner come to the cell door and get cuffed up 

before the officers go Into the cell. 

No. 

All right. So when this group came back do you 

know how many people it was that entered Bielby's 

ce.l7 

I don't remember. 
And then they went In there, and Is this when thev 
hogt1ed her? 

In the frant. First they took off her gown, 

cuffed her hands In the front, cuffed her feet, 

and put a chain in between them. 
And then did they reave? 

Yes. 

And were you still there when they left? 

Yes. 

All right. So Bielby was left In her cell with 

handc:urts, leg Irons, and a chain connecting them. 

VVhatlsleglrons? 

How about basically handcuffs on the ankles. 

Yep. 

AI right. Was Bielby acting out at that point or 

was she calm 7 

MS. SOBO: To c:larlfy, Is this after she 

was t1ed you're asking about? 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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1 
2 Q 
3 

SHAREE. MilLER 1 t /9117 

MR. SCHNEIDER: We I, let's ask both. 

(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): Right before the offlcers 

came In there to put the cuffs on that you just 

32 

4 described was Bielby acting out? 

6 A Acting out to me -

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 Q 
11 

12 
13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 
16 Q 
17 
18 
19 A 

20 
21 
22 Q 
23 
2-4 
25 A 

MS. SOBO: Can you clarify what you mean, 

Clifton? 

THE WITNESS: R~ht. Because she's 

mentally ill so acting out --

(BY MR. SCHNEIDER) ; Well, why don't you tell me 

what B'elby was doing before they came 111 there to 

cuff her. 

Laughing and talking, singing. 

That's It? 

That was it. 
All right. So then they come in and c:urf her up 

and they ·eave, and then what was Bielby doing 

after that, after they left? 

She was naked on har bed with the cuffs on her 
hands and ankles and she was trying to take them 

off. 

Okay. At this point when she's got the curfs on 

her hands and ankles she's also got the chain 

connecting those hand and ankle cuffs, rlght? 

Around her waist and connecting them, yl!lll. 
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33 
1 Q All right. is that what you described In your 

2 complaint as being hogtled or Is hogtled someth ng 

3 
4 A 
6 Q 

6 
7 

8 
9 A 

10 Q 
11 

12 A 
13 Q 
14 A 
15 Q 
16 

17 A 
18 

19 Q 
20 

21 
22 A 
23 Q 
24 A 

2S Q 

else? 

That came after that. 

All right. So Bielby Is laying on her bed w th 

the restraints you described and she's trying to 

take them ort. Old they come back at some po.nt 

and hogtle her? 

Yes. 

How long late,. was It they came back to hogtle 

her? 

I don't remomber. 
Were you st•ll there when that happened, 

Yea. 
5o this whole period of time would have been 

within a three hour shift? 

I think I worked four hours that day. It was 
between second and third shift. 

Okay. So you don't know how long later but 

eventually officers came back. Was It a group of 

officers again or just a couple that came back? 

A group. 
And thiS is when they hogtied Bielby? 
Yes. 

All right. Describe what that means when you say 
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1 

2 A 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
B 

9 

10 
11 Q 

12 A 
13 
14 

16 
16 

17 
18 
19 Q 
20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 
23 Q 
24 
25 A 

1 
2 Q 
3 

4 A 
5 

6 

7 
8 Q 
9 

10 A 
11 
12 Q 
13 A 
14 Q 

16 
16 A 

17 Q 

18 
19 A 
20 Q 

21 

22 A 

34 

they hogtied her. 
Again, she didn't have no clothes on. They took 

the cuffs off. They made me go upstairs at that 

point. When they were done - 1 could hear her 

yeUing and screaming but I couldn't see what they 
were doing at that point. When they were done 
they had me come and sit back In front of her 
door, so I can describe to you what I seen when 

they - when I came back to sit In front of her 
door. 
Pleue do. 

She had the same belly chains on. Her hands were 

now behind her back with handcuffs. There was a 

chain between her hands and her feet. Her feet 

had handcuffs on them, so everything was behind 
her bade like you do a pig when you're roasting 

them. That's the bost way I can describe 
hogtylng. 

Were her hands •• 

So everything WiiS behind her Instead or front. 
Were her hands and feet touching? 
Close. 

What does close mean to you; Is that Inches, a 
root, more than a foot? 

I don't know. I don't know. It looked like the 
TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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fetal position backwards. 

And Bielby, was she laying on her belly, on her 

back, or on her side when you saw her? 

35 

At this point when I came back to the room the 

officer was pulling a blanket up over her, because 

she was naked, so they pulled a blanket up over 
her and she was on her side and she was erving. 
Could ·you actually soo how far apart h11r hands and 

feet were If she had the blanket on her? 

At that point, no. It was when the bl111nket came 
off. 

How did the blanket come off? 

She started moving around. 

Was she still trying to get free of the 

restraints? 

It appeared that way. 

Was she veiling or screaming or anythtng like 

that? 
Begging, yelling, screaming, crying. 
All right. And how long was she left In that 

position? 

When I left she was still In that position. 

23 Q Any Idea how long --

24 A Shewas-
25 Q Oh, go ahead. 
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1 A I asked the third shift officer how long she had 

2 to stay like that, because she was falling off the 

3 bed and no way to catch her, and she said because 

4 she was bad sha had to stay another hour because 
6 

6 Q 
7 

8 A 

9 Q 
10 A 
11 
12 Q 
13 A 
14 

15 Q 

16 A 
17 Q 

18 A 
19 Q 

20 

21 

2Z A 
23 Q 

24 A 

2S 

1 

2 Q 

3 

4 A 
5 Q 
6 A 
7 
8 Q 
9 A 

10 
11 Q 

12 
13 A 
14 
15 
16 
17 Q 

18 
19 A 
zo 

she tried to get out of her restraints. 

Was that as you were leaving that officer told you 
that? 

Ves. 
Who was that officer? 

I'm going to see If I can say this right. Sowatl 

(phonetic). 

Any Idea-

I'm not for sure ifX'm saying It right. It's a 

white lady. 

Any idea how to spell that? 
We call her Ms. S, so no Idea. 
No Idea how to speH it, though? 
No. 
Th1s whole Incident you described with Bielby, 

that whole POA shift you had where you watched her 

on this date, was this all on third shift? 

No. 

was it on second shift? 

She was hogtled on second shift. Ms. Sowatl came 
In and when she was making her round Is when I 
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asked her how long she had to stay like that. 
So your shift kind of spanned between second and 

third shift. 

Yes. 
What time did third shift come oil? 

Eleven o'clock Is when shift change Is supposed to 

happen. 
Tnat's eleven o'dodc p.m., correct? 

Yes. Wait. I'm wrung. It's ten o'dock Is when 
shift change Is supposed to happen. Ten p.m. 
So these POA shifts you do, they could happen any 

time of day, 24 hours a day? 
We have regular shifts but If a lot of people come 

on one on one then our shifts get messed up 

sometimes, so they may have to call you early, 
they may call you later. 

This - the white lady, Sawati, does that start 

with an 5 or a Z, do you know? 

We call her Ms. s., so I'm assuming It starts With 

anS. 
21 Q Do officers have name tags on their unirorms? 

22 A Yes. Sawahay (phonetic), Sawahl (phonetic), 

23 something like that. She was the third shift 

:Z4 officer regular at that time. 
26 Q Any Idea how long after Sawatl came on shift It 
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1 
2 A 
3 Q 
4 

5 
6 A 
7 
a Q 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 A 
15 Q 
16 A 
17 Q 

18 A 
19 Q 
20 

21 
22 A 

23 Q 
24 
25 

1 

2 A 
3 Q 
4 

5 

6 

7 
a A 
9 Q 

10 
11 

12 A 
13 Q 
14 
15 
16 A 
17 Q 
18 A 

19 Q 
20 
21 
22 A 
23 Q 
24 

25 A 

was that you had that conversatiOn with ner? 

She was doing her flrst round. 

And that's about the time that your shift was 

ending. 

MS. SOBO: Objection to form. 

38 

I can't -- 1 really can't remember at that time 
what time my shift ended. 

(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): You state In your complaint 

that while Ms. Bielby was hogtied you asked 

officers how long she wou!d have to stay In that 

position and they told you at least t\vo hours, 

lonoer If she didn't learn to behave. Do you 
recal thllt Mppening? 
Yes. 
Who are those officers? 

It was the second shift officers who·hogtied her. 

You don't know their names, though? 

I don't remember. 
So In a unit like segregation you have regular 

officers that are there for a full shift; 1s that 

right? 

Yes. 
When you have an Incident where a oroup of 

offr<:ers has to come and restrain a prisoner they 

can bring In officers rrom other ;,reas of the 

TUESDAY L BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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Yes, 

39 

Okay. These officers that you spoke to that said 

that Bielby would have to be there ror two hours, 

do you know If they were the regular officers that 

were working that shift or If they were from 

outside the unit? 

I don't remember. 

Your complaint alleges that at one point. Bielby 

was sliding off her bed. Old she actually fall 

off the bed? 

No. 
But when she looked like she was going to slide 

off the bed you notified an officer about it; Is 

that r1ght? 
Yes. I told you Ms. sawatJ. 
Oh, that was the same officer. I see. 

Yes. Sawahl. 
And your notification of her, Is that the same 

trme that she told you that Bielby would be on ·­

in restraints for another hour? 

Yes. 

Was there any medical staff like a nurse present 

when Bielby wa:; restrained? 

No. 
TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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40 
1 Q otd any nurse or other medical staff check o'l 

2 

3 
4 A 
5 Q 
6 

7 

8 

9 A 
10 
11 
12 
13 Q 
14 
15 A 
16 Q 
17 

18 
19 A 
20 Q 
21 A 
22 Q 
23 
24 A 
25 Q 

1 

2 A 
3 Q 
4 
6 
6 A 
7 Q 
8 

9 A 
10 Q 
11 
12 A 
13 Q 
14 
16 A 
16 Q 
17 A 
18 Q 
18 A 
2D Q 
21 
22 A 
23 
24 Q 
25 

Bielby the enbre time she was restra'ned, as far 

as you know, when you were there. 

When I was there, no. 
When they sent you upstairs while they were 

restraining Bielby are you testifying that there 

was no nurse present or you don't know because you 

weren't there? 

At that time when I went upstairs It was all 
officers going Into her room. Upstairs Is right 

there where the rooms are alf so It's three 
stairs, four stairs. 
so you would have seen If a nurse showed up Is 

what you're saying. 

I should have. 
You also allege that Bielby was not allowed to use 

the bathroom the entire time that she was 

restrained; Is that accurate? 

That's accurate, 

O'd she ask to use the restroom? 

I can't remember. 
Old she go to the bathroom on herself during that 

time period? 

Not that I'm aware of. 
Are you familiar with the prisoner observation 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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rules and procedures? 

Yes. 
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Have you seen In there that It says at the end of 

your shift there's an opportunity for·· they call 

rt a debrieflng? 

Yes. 
Okay. That basically means you get to talk with 

an officer or shift command, r1ght'? 

Yes. 

Does that actually happen; are you actually 

allowed to do that at the end of your shifts? 

Not really, no. 
Did that happen at the end or the shift with 

Bielby where she was hogtled? 

I tried to. 
Who did you try to speak with? 

I told you, Ms. sawatl. 
Anybody else? 

There was nobodv else. 
After your shift ended did you speak with anvbodv 

about it. 

It's nighttime, so, no, and If vou ask for shift 
command they will not send them. 
How about the neKt day, did you talk to anybody 

about It the next day? Oh, walt. Strike that. 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 

(6161 371J·7583 tuesdaybrlghlon@gmall.com 
Page 38 to <11 of85 



MILLER •II· STEWART et al 

1 
2 

3 

~ A 
6 Q 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 A 
11 
12 Q 
13 

14 A 
16 
16 Q 

17 

18 
19 A 
20 

21 Q 

22 

23 
2.C A 

Let me back up a httle b't. Your 

complaint alleges that at the end of your shift 

you comp'alned to a sergeant. Do you recall that? 

The end of second stllft. Sergeant Fisher? 

Well, let me read this for you. It says 

Ms. Miller complained to a sergeant at the end of 

her shirt about what she had \'llltnessed but the 

sergeant told her dlsmlsslvely that Ms. Bielby 

would be nne. 
That was the end of 5econd shift. 

Serge•nt Fisher. 

was Sergeant Flsher Involved In the restraining of 

Ms. Belby? 

I believe so. I don't know If he was on thtl 

outside or Inside of the room. 

Okay. And then the dAy afterth•s happened did 

you compl11ln to anybody else or tell anybody else 

about lt. 

42 

l.wm unsure what day I talked to people about it. 
I - J can't remember if It was the next day. 

All right. If your complaint says that at a POA 

program meeting the next day you complained to 

CPC Patton do you have any reason to doubt that? 

I told Ms. Patton, but we have to sign up on a 

1 

2 

3 Q 
4 
6 A 

6 Q 

7 A 

8 Q 
9 A 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 
18 Q 

17 
fB A 
19 Q 

20 
21 
22 A 

23 Q 

24 

SHARE£ MILLER, 1119117 
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her, something to that degree. I don't remember 

verbatim but It was something to that dqree. 

Old you contact anybody else In the prison about 

the situation? 

Y wrote kites. 

Who did you kite? 

The Inspector that was over the POAs at the time. 

Was that Howard? 

Yes. 

Old you send her one kite or multiple kites? 

I don't remember. I really don't. 

Old you keep a copy or the kite cr kites? 

I wrote everything down. I wrote everything dow.,, 

Wrote It down where? 

On my calendar. 

De you still have that calendar? 

~15. SOBO; Jf you know. 

I know where It's at, yeah. 

(8'{1>15. SCHNEIDER)· Let me go out one .1mb here 

and say you've given It to your attorney so you 

don't have It anymore. 

There you go. 

25 paper. 1 signed up but Ms. Patton never seen me. 25 

So when you filed thl! lawsuit, though, you did 

still h21ve It but you've now given it to your 

attorney, correct? 

1 Q 

2 

3 A 
4 Q 

5 A 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 Q 

12 

13 
14 

15 A 
16 

17 

18 
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So you never got the chance to dlstuss this 

Incident with Patton. 

I talked about It at the POA meeting. 

Was this-

I gotta go back In time, so hang on a mfn~te1 
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okay? When we had the POA meeting Incidents had 

happened with somebodV else, so Ms. Patton 
offered - wac that for Blolby? J don't ran~•mbor. 

I don't remember, because we had POA meetings any 

time an Incident happened too. 

Okay. This: POA program meeting that your 

complaint says happened the next day, was that a 

special meeting related to this Incident with 

Bielby or Wll5 that one or your monthly meetings? 

Well, Bielby Isn't the only one that has problel115 

or Incidents h•ppen, so ·- there's upwards of 45 

people on 101, so J'm not really for sure but I'm 

pretty sure It had nothing to do with Bielby that 

19 day, but l know 1 t;alk~ to Ms. Patton and 1 know 

20 1 signed up to see a therapist that day over the 

21 Incident. 

22 Q When you talked to Ms. Patton what did she tell 

23 
24 A 

26 

vou about the Incident? 

That- or 1 didn 't under.nand wh11t h•rd 
restrarnu were 11nd they were hard restraining 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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1 A 
2 Q 

3 

4 
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Yes. Thank you. 

Okay. You don't have a.ny calendilltS or notes still 

In your possession that you've not given to your 

attorney, do you? 

No. No. 

45 

6 A 

6 Q 

7 

Old you get any response from Inspector Howard to 

your kite or kites? 

8 A 

9 Q 

10 

11 

Not from the kite., KG. 

Well, when you SIIY not from the kites It sounds 

like you got a response In some other way. Tell 

me about that. 

12 A She called me to her office over this incident. 

13 Q Do you know when? 

14 A It was In mv notes. 

15 Q So those are the notes you gave to your attorney. 

16 A Yes. 

17 Q That conversation with Howard, was tllat Initiated 

18 
19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 

because of your kite or for some other reason 7 

Thllt Wi15 some other reason. 

Do you know If Howard ever received your klte7 

I assume she did because sfle knew about the Bielby 

lnddent and my complaint with lt. 

23 Q. So If Howard called you out for another reason do 

24 you know what that other reason was? 

25 A Bec11use 1 contacted outside people i1bout the 

TUESDAY L BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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46 
1 Incident with Bielby. 

2 Q Who did you contact? 

3 A Michigan Women {sic) Justice. 

4 Q Anybody else? 

5 A At that time, no. 

What Is Mlch'gan Women Justice? 6 Q 

7 A 

8 
It's a clemency advocate program that helps women 

from domestic violence. 

9 Q 
10 
11 
12 A 

13 Q 
14 

15 A 
16 

IS that a private organl~tloo or a public, If you 

know? 

MS. SOBO: If you know. 

l- 1 don't know. 

(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): Is that based ~n Michigan or 

somewhere else? 

They're In Michigan. They were at the law·· I 

don't know. They're In Michigan. That's alii 
17 know. 

18 Q How did you contact Women M chJgan Justice? 

19 A I wrote them a latter. 

20 Q D d you e-mail them or cal ·them? 

21 A Later. 

22 Q How diQ Howard know that you had written them a 

23 letter? 

24 A Michigan Women Justice sent my letter to a whale 
25 bunch of people and they started contacting the 

TUESDAY L . BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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1 facility. 

2 Q Do you know who those people were? 

3 A I know of some. 

4 Q Who are those? 

5 A 

6 

7 
8 
9 Q 

10 

11 A 
12 
13 Q 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 A 
23 

Humanity ror Prison- Prisoners, the Department 

of Justice, Mellie Nelson end - the lady that's 

here. I can't remember her name. Those are the 

ona I lcnow of, ~nd Sofia Nelson. 

So then lhose people shared your letter wlth the 

prison. 

They - I don't know. I just know they started 

calling out. 

So this •• when Howard called you out to d scuss 

this matter It sounds Uke 4t must have been 

sometime later, because that would have taken t ime 

for your letter to get to Michigan Women for 

Justice, for them to amtact other organlzatJons, 

and then for those organllatlons to drde back t:c 

the prison. 

MS. SOBO: Foundation. I'm not sure she 

knows. 

I don't know how long It took for all that to 

happen. 

SHAREE MILLER, 11/9/17 

1 A 
2 Q 

3 

I dcut't. I gnvft It tq my attbrneys. 

All right What did Howard tell you when she 

called you out to dls~ss that? 

48 

4 A 
6 

At that time 11he told me aile WllS going to take me 

B 

off mv POA assignment and my warden forum because 

I went outside the facility. After I w•s done 

7 talking to her she at that time tried to convln~• 

8 ml! what I st!len was legal and 5he dedded to leavfl 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

me on both the warden forum and POA, and she 

encouraged me -- or said to me I am not telling 

you not to contact thesct outside advocachus, I'm 

asking you to let us know what's going on. I 

stAyed on both my positions at that point. 

14 Q Where did that conver.;atlon cccur7 

15 A In her office. 

16 1>15. soso: Clifton, cou td we h~ve the 

17 time, please? We don't have a d ock ttere. 

18 MR. SCHNEIDER: l1:28, 

19 MS. SOBO: Thanks a !ot. 

20 Q (BY MR. SOINEIOERJ: All right And tnen a few 

21 months later we've got this Incident you Clescr1ba 

22 In vcur complaint lnvo vtng Darlene l"'artln. Are 

23 you fam liar With that person? 

24 A Yes. 

25 Q Were you a POA for Ms. Martin? 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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Yes. 

Do you know how many times? 

I have no l"ea. It should be logged. 

If [t's not, If there Is no sheet showing that you 

1 A 
2 Q 

3 A 
4 Q 

5 
6 

7 

were actually the POA for Martin, do VOIJ have any 

other documents that would show when you were her 

POA? 

8 " 
9 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 

13 A 

They '"'rite thern o" aur ealll)rUf:llriS that we sub ... lt 

for payroll. 

Who creates that calendar, you or somebody else? 

Classification director. 

And then do they give you a copy of that calendar? 

We don't get to keep a copy. We have to turn It 

14 ln. 

15 Q But what do they do, they let vou hold It so you 

16 can write down your shifts? 

17 A Yes. Thfl officer does. 

18 Q The offi~r does. And then who tloes the officer 

19 turn it In to7 

20 A Thay give It back to us. At tho end of the manttt 

21 we tum It In to the classification director. 

22 Q And baclc then that would have been Patton. 

23 A Yes. 

24 Q (eY MR. SCHNI!roeR) ; 0o you hove o copy or th~t 21 Q So thot's now they know how much ttl pay you, what 

shifts you actu!IIIY worked. 25 tetter that you s:ent to Michigan Women Justice? 25 
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1 A 
2 Q 
3 

4 
5 A 

6 Q 
7 
B 

9 A 
10 Q 
11 
12 

13 A 
14 Q 

15 
16 A 

17 

18 

19 

Yes. 

Did you write on that calendar ·- or did the 

officer wr1te just that you worked or do they 

write specifically which prisoner you sat on? 

I don't remember. 

All right. You allege In your complaint here tllat 

Martin was not eatl119 and she was unable to use 

the sink In her cell. What type of s nk was It? 

A metal sink. 

ls It like a drinking fountain push button or are 

there handles where you open the handle and the 

water tlowsi' 

50 

No, hers was a drinking fountain push button. 

All right. And she was unable to physically 

operate that? 

When J sat on her she didn't seem to comprehend 

the concept of pushing the button and drinking. 

She would push the button, go down for a drink, 

let go of the button, the water would disappear. 

20 Q And then you say that she tried to splash water 

21 out of the toilet but It made a mess. Was she 

22 trying to drink that toilet water? 

23 A Yes. 

24 Q Out of the toilet or ott the noor, out of her 

25 

1 A 
2 

3 Q 

4 A 

5 Q 

6 A 

hend? Tell me what she was doing. 
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It 11ppeared she was trying to drink It from the 

toilet. 

Uke--

She was taking her hands down In the toilet. 

Was she drinking water out of her hand? 

It appeared like she was trying to do that, 

7 Q But you couldn't teU If she was actually getting 

8 

9 A 
water In her mouth. 

No. 

10 Q And then you said the officers turned off the 

11 

12 A 
13 Q 
14 A 

15 Q 

16 
17 A 

18 

water to her cell because that was making a mess? 

Yes. 

Who were those officers that did that? 

I don't r.emember. 

And then how long did they leave the water off, as 

far as you know? 

While I was there. I don't remember- J wouldn't 

know. I wouldn't know that answer. 

19 Q Was th11tJust c;me POA shift wh~:re the water was 

20 turned off or was It multiple shirts that you had 

21 where her water was turned offi' 

22 A Multiple shifts. 

23 Q Do you know how many? 

1 

2 A 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

8 

10 Q 

11 A 
12 
13 Q 

14 

16 
16 

17 
18 

18 A 
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turned off to her cell? 

When the officers make rounds we tell them what 

the person behind the door wants, so every time 

the officer would make a round I would tell them 

she's begging for water, literally at the door 

begging fDf' water. I will never forget that, and 

the officers never brought her back water untll 

Godfrey, she brought her two cupa In a cone of 

water. 

Who's Godfrey, Is that an officer? 

She w.5 11 lieutenant. She doesn't work hare 

anymore. 

Now, your complaint states that Martin became 

thirsty and begged repeatedly for water but 

corrections officers refused these requests . 

Was t>1artln begging the officers ror water 

(H' was she begging to you and then you wou1d tell 

the officers? 

She talked to every offle11r and I talked to them, 

20 anv of them that would stop, so -

21 Q Was there a regular Interval that the officers 

22 were dOing rounds, like every 15 minutes, half 

23 

24 

hour, hour? 

t-15. SOBO: If you know. 

25 A They're supposed to. I don't know If they did lt. 

1 Q 

2 
3 A 

4 

5 
6 Q 
7 
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(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): What were they supposed to 

do? 

They have to sign the door. When they make rounds 

they sign the door, so there's a list somewhere If 

they made their rounds on time. 

When you were there as a POA were they making 

rounds; did officers mme by regularly? 

8 A VGC. 

9 Q Oo you recaH what the period of time was that 

10 
11 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 

16 
16 A 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 A 
22 

23 

they were supposed to come around; Wi!IS It every 

half hour, hour? 

I don't remember. 

Your complaint alleges that every few hoors they 

brought a tiny paper· cup with a v~ry small amount 

of water to t-1artln's cell. Is that •• 
Do you know what thcnse cups are when you go -

It's a cone. It looks like a cone. It might have 

maybe two ounces of water In It, Do you know what 

I'm telklng •bout? 

MS. 5080: It's like a little paper cup? 

24 A No. 24 

It's a paper cone, like the kind you pull out when 

you're getting water out of one of those bottles. 

You know what I'm talking about, right? It looks 

like maybe two ounces of water In It, just a paper 

cup. 25 Q Would th~y orfer her water whlla the water was 25 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER I UESDAYL. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 

(616) 374-75113 luosdll)'bnghton@gmall.com (B16) 374-7583 tuesdaybrlgh1on@omaH.com 
Page 50 to 53 of SS 



..... _ 

--. 

MILLER ·V· STEWART, ut al 

54 
1 Q (BY MR. SCHNEIDER): How do you know that that was 

2 
3 A 
4 Q 
6 A 
6 Q 

7 A 
8 Q 
9 

10 A 
11 Q 
1l A 
13 
14 Q 

Hi 
16 
17 A 

18 
19 Q 
20 A 

21 Q 
22 
23 A 

24 Q 
25 

1 

2 A 
3 Q 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 A 
10 Q 
11 

12 A 
13 Q 
14 

15 A 
16 Q 
17 

18 A 

only happening every few hours? 

While I was there. 

SO If your shifts were typically -­

What I witnessed. 

And your shifts were typically three hour shifts. 

Three to six. You can go up to six hours. 
So that -- when they'd bring the t ny paper cup 

that would happen once or twice per shift for you'? 

No. 

More or less? 

Less. I don't- I don't recall my complaint 

saying that every shift she got a tiny paper cup. 

Well, that's not what It said. What It S!lys here 

Is every few hours they brought a tiny paper cup 

with a very small amount of water, 

I witnessed Lieutenant Godhy bring her a small 

paper cup with water. Two. 
Two cups. 

At one time, twa paper cups. 

And that's the only time you w1tnessed ~:~nybody 

bringing her water while the water was shut off. 

That I recall. 

Do you remember any of the offiCers, Who they 

were, who refused to bring her water when she was 
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begging for it? 

I don't remember their names. 

It says here you notlried the sergeant en duty 

that Martin was not eating, was being denied 

water, and appeared to be In mental and medical 

distress but the sergeant dismissed these requests 

and took no action to help f>1s. Martin. 

Who Is tnat sergeant? 

Whoever was on shift. 

But you don't recall who it w;,s sitting here 

today. 

Not at this moment, no, I can't recall who It was. 
Is that something that woultl be In y01.1r calendar 

or notes that yo~ gave to your attomey? 

It may be. 
Old you review any of those nates or calendars 

before you came to this depositlon today? 

I have not seen them since 2014 -- 15. Whenever I 
19 gave them to them. I haven't seen them. 

20 Q So you didn't even get a copy back; you don't have 

21 
22 A 

23 Q 
24 

25 A 

a ctJPY of them or anything. 

1 have nothing here. 

Did you ask to review them to prepare for this 

deposition? 

No, I did not. 
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1 Q Do you know how long it was that you sat as a POA 

2 
3 

4 A 

5 
6 Q 

7 
8 
9 A 

10 Q 
11 A 

12 
13 Q 
14 

15 A 
16 Q 

17 

18 A 
19 Q 

.20 
21 
22 
23 
24 A 

25 

1 
2 Q 
3 A 
4 Q 
6 A 
6 Q 

7 A 
8 Q 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 A 

15 Q 
16 A 

17 Q 
18 A 
19 
20 Q 

for Martin, like how many days In a row or -- can 
you give me any kind of time frame? 

t don't recall, but If you have my sheets It's all 

on there. 
It says over the course of several days as a POA 

ror Martin you sent multlp'e kites to Patton and 

Howard. 

Yes, I did. 

Do you have copies of any of those kltes7 

If I-- I don't recall whether I had any copies of 

those or not. 

If you had them, though, your attorney has them 

now; 1s that rig ht7 

Yes. 

And It says those kites went unanswered. You 

never got an answer on any of those kites? 

No. 
You talk about 11 nurse that oa:aslonally visited 

the cell to administer a shot and gave Ms. Martin 

the shot even though she was undernourished, 

dehydrated, only seml·consdous, vomiting, and 

l'camlng at the mouth. Who was that nurse? 

I can tell you who the last nurse was before they 
took Ms. Martin and had to do CPR on her. 1 don't 

TUESDAY~ BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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know who the other nurses were. 
So the only one you know Is the last one. 

Yes. 

Who was that7 

McDonald. 

What did McDonald look llke7 

57 

Tall, skinny, whii:IS lady, looked kind of young. 
All right. I'm going to ask ab~ut McDonald In a 

minute but I want to make sure I've covered 

everything else that happens up ontU that point 

first. Was there a nurse that geve M11rt1n o shot 

while Martin was hteralry foaming at the mouth; 

did that happen? 

I don't recall. 

Do vou recall seeing Martin foaming at the mouth? 

Yes, I do. 

What does that mean, foam ng at the mouth, to you? 

She had white It looked like foam to me all over 
her coming out of her mouth. 

That wasn't --
21 A Again, both sides. 

22 Q 

23 
24 A 

25 

Was It toilet water or something she splashed on 

her or was it something else? 

No, we don't get toilet bowl deaner In here, so 

It wasn't toilet water. 
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1 Q Do you have any medical training? 

2 A 

3 
.. Q 

5 A 
6 Q 
7 A 
8 Q 

9 A 
10 

11 

12 
13 Q 

14 A 
15 
16 a 
17 A 
18 Q 

19 A 
20 Q 
21 A 

22 Q 
23 A 

I did CNA. I worked with the mentally Ill at home 

and I worked In a nursing home·for the elderly. 

What'sCNA? 

Certl rled nursing asslstilnt. 
Is that a degree or a certlncate or what? 
Certificate. 
When did you get that? 

1990, and then I did additional tralnlna probably 
two years before r came to prison the first time 

maybe. I'm not for sure. The prison has all my 

certificates, how about that? 

What Job does a CNA certlfiC8te allow you to hold? 

You take care of the dally living needs of the 

elderly or mentally Ill. 
It's not the same as !I registered nurse, Is 1t? 
No. 

Is tt equivalent to like an LPN, licensed ~· 

No. No. 

Is It more or less cclucallon than an LPN? 

Lll&&. 

What was Involved to gel your CNA certlfir:ate? 

You had to go through CPR. I took mine In Florida 

1 
2 

3 A 
4 

5 
s a 
7 A 

8 

9 Q 
10 

11 A 
12 Q 
13 A 
14 
15 Q 

16 
17 A 

18 

19 Q 
20 A 
21 Q 

22 
23 
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out of somebody's house or something or was t an 
actualltke commerCial building? 

No, you can't do that. It was a real business. 

tt was a home, like a private care home. Thera 

you go, a private care home •• 
Where was It lor:ated? 

-where they took-~ I think they had 21 people, 

cna, Mount Mortis area in Mh:hlgan. 

Do you remember what road lt was on or anything 

like that? 

Oh, jeez. Na, I don't. 
Is it stm around? 

I have no Idea. I've been In prison for 17 years. 

No Idea. 

How about Golden Years Retirement Home, Is that 

still around? 

No idea. That's In Sandusky and Marlette, 
Michigan. 
Sandusky, Michigan? 

And Marlette. I worked at both of them. 

Okay. Any other medical training or jobs aside 

from the CNA r:ertlficate and the work at Golden 

Years and Cameron's. 

24 

25 
so mine was a nine month class. 1 don't know what 
Michigan Is. You had to h11ve HIV/AIDS training 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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1 back then. It was In the 'gOs, so - and you had 1 

2 2 to stay current on your CPR. You had to learn 

3 about bed sores, what to look for on breakdown, 3 Q 

4 A 
5 Q 
6 A 
7 Q 

4 skin breakdown, &luff like that. 

6 Q And then you satd you worked with mentally Ill 

6 outside of prison? 

7 A Yes. 

a a 
9 A 

10 

11 
12 a 
13 A 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 Q 

19 
20 A 

When did vou do that7 B A 

Between •• my son was born In '?5, so between '94 9 Q 

and the time I had to ~:orne ·- or the lime I came 10 A 

to prison. 11 

Where were you working? 12 

I worked at Golden Years. It's called Golden 13 

Years Retlram111nt Home, but It was a combination ot 14 
the mentally Ill and the 111lderly, and then 1 15 Q 

worked at Cameron's, and that was mostly mentally 16 

ill. There was some elderly there. 17 A 

ls Cameron's another retirement home or something 

else? 

It - I don't know If she called It retirement 

18 Q 

19 

20 
21 home arnot. I just know It was cameron's. 21 
22 Q When you say she are you referring to someone 22 
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for different things from Matt's. The prison has 

copies of all that. 

And Molt, Is that a hospital? 

It's a college In Flint. 

Old you get your nursing degree? 

No. I quit. 

Did you just have the one semester at 1-lott? 

VelD. 

What's the -

But then on my -- on my job we went -- that's 

where all my certificates camo ln. They had us go 

to Mott Community College where I did training and 

I got certificates for diFferent areas on taking 

care of people. 
Do those certlrlcates have to be renewed or are 

they ju$t good for life once you get them? 

I ~n't remember. 

How about the CNA certlncate, Is that 

something •• If you were still working out there 

In the world Is It something you would have to 

renew or was It just good lndefin ,tely-:~ 

MS. SOBO: lf you know. 

23 naml!d cameron? 23 A I •• I don't know. 
2<4 A She was the owner or the home, my boss. 24 Q (BY MR. SCHNEIDER): Did you graduate high sc;hool 

25 a Was It •• I'm just trying to find out, was It ran 25 before you went to Mott? 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q Do you have any other post high school education 

3 

4 A 
5 
6 Q 

7 A 
8 Q 
9 A 

10 
11 Q 

12 A 

13 
14 

15 Q 

16 

17 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

aside from what you've told me already? 

What does that mean, post-

MS. SOBO: After high school. 

(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): After high school . 

Vas. 

Go ahead, Tell me about lt. 

When I went home on my appeel bond 1 went to 

Schoolcraft College for graphic and web design. 

How many credits did you earn towards that1 

I don't know. I can't remember. J was at the end 

of one semuter when I had to come back to prison, 
so I don't know. 

Old you complete any semesters or are you saying 

that was your flr5t semester there and you had to 

come back? 

No, I completed -- I completed same semesters. 
All right. That was quite a little sidetrack we 

gat an there, sorry about that, but getting back 

to the facts here, so you sa1d there was this 

nurse that was giving shots who did not take 

filartln's vital signs and did not appear to be 

conc:emed about Ms. '"'artln's detenoraUng 

condiUon. That nurse there, that's not J"'cDonalcl 
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1 yet, that's some other nurse berore, correct? 

2 A I don't remember. 

3 Q When you say that this nurse, whoever It was, did 

... 
5 

6 

7 A 
9 

s 
10 Q 

11 
12 A 
13 
14 

16 
16 
17 
1e a 
19 

not appear to be concerned, did she do or say 

something that made you think that she was not 

concerned about Martln? 

If you're reading from my complaint you're reading 
probably from the day t.,at M .. Martin aduallv 

died. Is that the part vo~·re reading from? 

I'm looking right now to see If r can tell. lt 

doesn't really say. 

Right. I can tell you what happened when 1 was 
there. That's II. So as far as: being unconcerned 

with Ms. Martin, I was a relief that day, which 

means J relieved the other prisoner who was 

sitting on Ms. Martin; however, we're all grouped 

right there together. 

Sa-- and what you're talking about now Is rha day 

that Ms. Martin had her carcllac arrest. 

2D A Yes, 

21 Q Okay. So you weren't actually slttlnQ on her, you 

1 
2 Q 
3 

4 

5 

6 Q 
7 A 

8 

9 

10 Q 

11 A 

12 Q 
13 A 
14 Q 

15 A 
16 

17 
18 
19 

2.0 
21 

22 Q 
23 

SHARE£ MILLER 1119117 

64 

relieved, but I was right there the whole time. 

Did the prisoner who was actually sitting on 

lvlartln have the same concerns as you; dld you 

discuss It? 

MS. SOBO: I'm sorry, discuss what? 

(BY MS. SCHNEIDER): Your concerns with Martin. 

I can tell you exactly what I seen that day. I 

don't know what her thinking was. I do know 5ht!!'S 

no longer a POA, 

Who was It? 

Ms. Rice. 

RAI·cAe? 

Yes. 

All right. Well, teD me what you saw that day. 

I seen Ms. Martin laying flat on her stomach, her 

legs from about her knees out were off the bed, so 
they were just suspended. She was naked, no 

clothes on at all, would not respond to any 

knocking on the door or any trying to talk to her 

or to get her to move. Never moved at all that 

entire shift from that position. 
Was she slqeplng? 

MS. SOBO: If you know. 

24 A I ·-I would have no Idea what she was-- she was 

25 just there. 
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1 Q (BY "IR. SCHNEIDER}: All right. Did you tell 

2 anybody during that shift that she was not moving? 

3 A The officers, tile nurse, other POAs, anybody who 

4 

5 Q 

6 

7 A 
8 

9 Q 

10 A 

11 Q 
12 
13 A 
14 a 
15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

came by, 

Can you tell me by name any of the people vou 

told? 

I don't remember the officers. I just remember 

the nurse that day, 

And that was McDonald. 

Yes. 

And Is McDonald the nurse who gave her a shot that 

day? 

Yes. 

Did you interact with the nurse lt1at day? 

Yes. Yes. 

Did you have a conversation w"th her? 

Yes. 

18 Q Tell me what the content of the conversation was. 

19 A When she came down to administer their medJQdon, 

20 

21 
they go door to door giving people their behind 

the doors medication, myself as well as another 

22 were sitting on another prisoner near her. 22 POA Informed her that Ms. Merlin had not been 

eating or drinking, talking to anybody, or moving. 

That's when she came back beQuse she had to open 

the door to give her a shot. At that time 

23 A I wasn't sitting on a prisoner that day. I was 23 

24 what you called the relief, so I would go from 24 

25 door to door and ask them did they need to be 25 
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4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 

66 

again - I don't know what the shot was, but at 

that time I qld to her she has not moved, ate, 

drank, anything, why arc you giving her a shot-­

assumption of what the shot was, why are you doing 

that when she has not even moved today, and she 
said It was a doctor's order 01nd she had to. 

At that time I got angry and upset and 

the lieutenant that was there, 1 can just dasalbe 

her, I can't think of her name. told me It was 
going to be okay. They opened the door, walked 

ln. r+.s. Martin's bare bottom was facing the door, 

so literally as she walked In the bed Is right 
ther-e. Her bottom was right there. She alcohol 

patted ft, stuck the shot in her. At that tlma 

Ms. Martin made a mumble. It sounded like she 
mumbled something. The nurse was like trying to 

c:ngoge her In canversatJon but sho didn't, 

They stepped out, 5hut the door, walked 

down the hallway, and at that time. i1S she was 

walking down the hallway, I said you guys are 

1 

2 

3 

4 A 
5 Q 
6 

7 

8 A 

9 
10 Q 

11 

12 

13 A 
14 a 
15 
16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 
19 Q 

20 
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arrive but you're actua lly In a dlrterent 

burdlng, you can't see what happened Inside the 

unit where l\1artln was at. 
No. 

6B 

You al~g= in here that Martin surfered permanent 

brain damage. How do you k,now that? 

MS. SOBO: If you remember. 

I don't remember how 1 found that out. I don't 

remember. 

(SY MR. SCHNEIDER): Have you ever seen any 

medical records from Martin say ng she has brain 

damage? 

No, 

All r~Qht. And then dfd you report this Incident 

outside the prison? 

First I reported It Inside the prison first. 
To who? 

To the - Deputy Smith tha very next day. 

Is that by kite or did you actually have a 

conversation with Smith? 
21 killing her. She said tD me If she doesn't eat 21 A I actually had a conversation with her. 
22 anything for lunch I'll come back and we might 22 Q Wh!!re? 

23 have to run a line. That was the whole 23 A In unit 1 on the closed custody side. I was 

sitting on somebody that very next morning. 24 conversation with her. 24 

25 Q With McDonald. 25 Q Oh, so you were actually acting as a POA the next 

f A 
2 a 
3 

4 
6 A 

6 a 
7 A 

B Q 
9 A 

10 

11 

12 
13 Q 

14 A 
15 Q 
16 
17 

18 A 

1s a 
20 
21 A 
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Yes. 
And then was it about an hour after that 

conversation where you allege that Martin went 

into cardiac arrest? 

I didn't allege that. I left. 

You weren't there when •• 

No. 
- the Incident with Martin happened. Okoly. 

67 

No. I had just left. The nurse was coming down 

the stairs and she said I think we're going to 

have to check on her, and at that tJme I was 

leaving. 

Was that the same nurse, McDonald? 

Yes. 

And then did you see this .. you've got an 

allegation In here that emergency medical 

personnel arrived. Old you see that happen? 

From my housing unit, yes. 

But you lived In a different housing unit than 

where Martin was at. 

My housing unit is across and you can see the 
22 ambulane:es coming, hear them, see them. It's 

23 right there. We're like a little community, so, 

24 ye:o, I seen the ambulance urrlva. 

25 Q Yeah, my point Is you could see the ambulance 
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1 
2 A 
3 Q 
4 

5 

6 A 
7 
I Q 

9 A 

10 
11 Q 

12 
13 
14 A 
15 
16 Q 

17 
18 A 

19 Q 

20 
21 A 
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day on somebody else. 

The very next morning, yes, 

And then was It after you talked to Smith where 

you reported this to someone on the outside of the 

prison? 

I don't remember the order of whether I kited 

first, trJed to talk- I don't remember. 

So you -· 

All I remember Is the next morning talking to 

Deputy Smith. 

Is It possible YOLI reported this to people outside 

the prison before you talked to Deputy Smith the 

next day? 

It would have been too close. I don't know. I 

don't think so, but l don't know. 

Did you tell anybody outside the prison that 

MartJn had died. 

Yes. 

Ma rtln didn't d le at that time, though, correct? 

MS. SOBO: If you know. 

I don't know. 

22 

23 
.24 

25 

a (BY MR. SCHNEIDER): Did you ever see her back In 

the prison after that? 

t-15. SOBO: If you remember • 

A I don't remember. 
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1 Q (BY MR. SOINEIDER): Did you know Martin before 1 as a POA with people outside the prison? 

2 

3 A 
4 Q 
5 

you sat on her as a POA? 

She ltved In the housing unit next to me • 

Did you Interact with her; were vou friends with 
her or anything like that? 

2 A I shared Information of what 1 felt was a~use. 
3 Q And that was infonnation you observed as a POA, 

6 A 
7 Q 
a 
9 A 

10 
11 
12 Q 
13 

14 A 
15 Q 
16 A 
17 Q 
18 
19 A 
20 Q 
21 
22 A 
23 Q 
24 

25 

1 A 
2 Q 
3 

4 A 
5 Q 
6 

7 
8 A 
9 Q 

10 
11 
12 
13 A 
14 
15 Q 
16 

17 

18 A 
19 Q 

20 

21 
22 A 
23 Q 
24 A 
25 Q 

No. 

Old you ever Interact with her after this lnddent 

where she had this alleged cardiac arrest? 

4 

6 A 
6 Q 
7 

a A 
I Interacted wtth her one time that I recall 9 
before this happened, Afterwards ··I don't think 10 
I've ever seen her afterwards. 
And you never heard that she came b&ck to tr.e 
prison. 

J hurd that. 

You never saw her yourself, though. 
Not that J recall. 
Do you know whether her condition changed before 
and after tills lnddent? 
I wo~ldn't know that. 
Do you know what year Ms. Martin -- do you kllow If 
she's still allve?-

I wouldn't know that either. 
All right. And then sometime after this incident 

11 Q 
12 A 
13 Q 
14 

15 A 
16 Q 

17 
18 

19 
20 A 
21 Q 
22 
23 

with Martin you were terminated from your POA 24 
position, correct? 25 
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Yes. 

Did they give you some kind of paperwork saying 

why you were being terrnln21ted? 

Yes. 
And the reason they gave you In there was 

basic:aUy you' re not a lowed to share confidential 

Information outside the prison; Is that right? 
I belhtv• It said por Inspectol' Howard. 
Was there a rule as a prisoner obServaUon aide 

that they're not allowed to share the confidential 

inrormat1on they learn on the j ob outside the 
prison? 

I don't believe it ever said anything outside the 
prison. 
Old It say that you're only to discuss It with 
certain people? 

MS. 5080: If you know. 

I can't recall the exact wording of lt. 
(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): Old you sign a copy of those 

prisoner observation rules and procedures at some 

point? 

Yes. 

Old you read them before you signed them? 
Yes. 

Old you share Information you learned In your job 

1 A 
2 

3 Q 
4 

5 
6 A 
7 Q 
8 

9 

10 A 
11 Q 
12 

13 A 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 Q 
19 
20 A 

21 Q 
22 A 
23 Q 
24 A 
25 Q 

correct? 
You could say that, yes. 
If you were not a POA you would not have been In 

that unit watching those prisoners; Is that tight? 

There's other people In there that do porter jobs, 
laundry, food service. If I was a porter l would 

have been over there. 
Were you ever a porter at WHV? 

A unit porter, J believe. I think. I .don't know. 
A porter doesn't sit In front of one cell watching 

one prisoner for three hours, though, right? 

No, they clean up and down the hallway. 
A porter's job Isn't to watch and remrd 
observations about a prisoner on observation 

status, correct? 
fo1S. SOBO: If you know. 

Cor.rect. 
(BY MR. SCHNEIOER): Was there another prisoner 
observat1on aide who accused you at some point of 

telling the other POAs to lie a make up ~ 

about what was going on? 
f.1S. SOBO: Objection, foundation. 
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It sounds familiar but 1 - l can't put my finger 

on what you're talking abDUt.. 

(BY MS. SCHNEIDER): All right. Dtd somebody ever 

tell you that somebody made that allegation 

against you? 

n sounds familiar but I'm unsure. 
Slttmg here today you don't know, If that 

happened, who that other prisoner Is l:hat made 

that allegation against you; Is that true? 

That's true, 
D!d you ever tell other prisoners to make up 

Information? 

I never would do that ever. 
MS. SOBO: Olfton, I'm sorry to 

mterrupt, but can we have the ttme again, please? 

MR. SCHNEIDER: 12:04. 
MS. SOBO: Great. Thanks. 

(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): Old you file a grievance 

about the allegations in this case? 

Yes. 

Do you know the grievance number? 

No, J have no Idea. 
Do vcu have a copy of it, the grievance? 
My attomevs do. 
Old you go through all three steps? 
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1 A 
2 Q 

Yes, I did. 

W7!Js It denied at all three steps? 

74 

3 A Yes, It was. 
4 Q 
6 

6 A 
7 

8 

a 
10 Q 
11 
12 

13 A 
14 

15 
16 Q 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 A 

24 Q 
25 A 

What was -- did they give you a reason why It was 

denied? 

The first step they said was untimely, and I want 

to 1ay they said that all the wuy through. I 
could be wrong, though. Don't-- I'm uncertain 

what step three said. 

Old you file any other grievances 7!Jbout your 

allegations ln this suit or just that one 

grievance? 

You can ·- per palle{ you can only file one 

grievance an the Issue or It's rojccted as 

multiple grievances. 
Well, J guess here Is my question, because over 

time ·- you had the Incident with Bielby and then 

you had a later ill'Cident with Martin. l 'm just 

wondering If you filed different grievances at 

d ifferent times re~ted to this lawsult or there's 

only one grievance that you filed related to this 

lawsuit. 

One grievance. 

That makes It easter tor me to look and find lt. 

Ye•h. 
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1 MR. SCHNEIDER: All right. 1 don't have 

2 any other questions for you. Your attorney may, 

3 but I'm &II set at this point. 

4 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

5 MS. SOBO: Yeah, sure. I just have a 

6 few, If l may. 

7 EXAMINATION 

I BY MS. SOBO : 

9 Q Is there a list at WHV that states what positions 

10 

11 
12 A 
13 Q 
14 A 
15 
16 Q 

a prisoner may be eligible for based on their 

status·· 

Like--

-· If you know. 

Are you talking about like If you're a l~vol I, 

II--

Right. 
17 A - SSA? There should be. I don't know If there 

18 Is. There- I do know on the computer It states, 
19 
20 Q 
21 

22 A 
23 Q 
24 

25 

sa, yeah, It does. It does. 
So It states every single pos1tion that a prisoner 

ts ellg1ble for? 

Yes. Yes. 

Okay. Would officers outside of a unit have to 

sign log sheets when p~slng .. when pe"ing by 

and making rounds during shifts? 

TUESDAY L BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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2 

3 
4 Q 
5 
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They should. They're supposed to any time they 

make a round In &egregatJon, but do they always? 

I don't know. 

And you -- aft~ the Bielby incident .;ou spoke to 

a therapist? 

6 A Yes. 

7 Q And was this therapist someone that you saw just 

B 
9 A 

10 
11 

12 Q 

13 
14 

15 A 
16 Q 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 A 

22 
2:J 

once or was it on a regular basis? 

Actually, 1 talked to two therapists, 

Dr. Zlmbar (sp) was the emergency therapist and 

then I have my own, which Is M5. Porter. 

And back to my question about whether officers 

sign log sheets, do you know, do nurses do t he 

same? 

I can't remember. 

Do you know that .. when you spoke to 

Deputy Smith the day after the Martin Incident, 

and you sa1d this was on unit 1 end you were on a 

POA duty for someone e se, do you know if there's 

cameras in the vicinity? 

There's cameras overywhere In here. There's not 

any area that a prisoner can be that there Is not 

camen1 11nd mikes available. 
24 

25 

Q So there would be video and po5slbly audio 

record ing? 

1 A 
2 
3 

4 

5 Q 

6 

7 A 
8 Q 

9 
10 A 

11 Q 

12 
13 

14 A 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 Q 

22 

23 A 

24 

25 
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Yes. Anywhere that a prisoner can be In here, 

like If they're -- the strip search area Is just 

the officer, but there Is something recording at 

all times. 
1 just have a question about the debriefing that 

O lf asked about. 

um-hum. 
So after the Boelby incodent you b'ied to talk to 

Ms. s. 
Urn-hum. 

Did she·- was she·· what happened in that 

exc:hange; was she busy, was she unavailable to 

speak to you, was she unwilling to speak to you? 

In my experience with the POA and the staff, when 

you're logging you hand that log &heet to the 

staff. They're supposed to discuss any Issues you 

have, but they don't take the Ume to do that, 

they don't, so when I tried to talk to her It was 
more of a brus~otr, like I pretty much dfdn't 

know what I was talking about. 

Okay. Could you ~I me about your work on the 

warden's forum, what you do7 

You have to have clear conduct, and I was the 

chairperson, ao I worked directly wfth the warden 

and the deputies. I would compose questions and 
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1 submit ten a month and then once a month we would 

2 have a nwetlng and I would read the questions to 

3 them and try to resolve Issues In here. 

4 Q What, 1r any, benefits are there to being on tile 

6 warden's rol'\lm? 

6 A It's a leadership position, so you - you have to 

1 A 

2. Q 
3 A 

" 5 
6 

It's In the pollcy. 

WhiCh policy? 
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Classification and job assignments and school 

assignments. I think It says work and job 

a11slgnments -- or work and scflool assignments and 

dasslflcatlon. 
7 

8 

9 

be conduct tree, so It makes - 1 guess It shows 7 Q So you think It says somewhere In that policy that 

there's supposed to be computers somewhere th8t 

list which job each Individual prisoner Is 

that you're lllce a mentor cw a leadel'5hlp. It's 8 

beneficial because you com help make changes, good 9 

10 
11 

12 

changes, In here. so to me lt'a a good 1 0 eligible for? 

high-standing position In here. You don't get 11 A Well, I'm assuming computers since we're updated 

and It's not on paper anymore, but It says In that 
policy that It's listed In order af 

paid for It, so - 12 
13 Q 

14 
What about freedom of IYlCJblllty, does that · · does 13 

being on the warden's forum ;tllow you to •• 14 dasslflcaUon, 
15 A 
16 

To an extent. There's certain things that - like 15 Q To get one of these job assignments you have to 

select wtlleh three assignments you want and put 

your name In those three pools, correct? 

Correct, you can, up to three. 

17 

18 

19 
20 

we have our meetings. We can talk directly with 

the warden and with the sbtff, so to an extent you 

can do things like set up the games, spend the PBF 

maney, so, yeah, I guess there Is a little bit of 

mobility, more than normal. 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

MS. SOBO: That's alii have. 

MR. SCHNEIDER: A few follow-ups. 

Rf·EXAMINA 110N 

BY MR. SOINBDER: 

Q To get on the warden's forum you get voted In by 
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1 the other prisoners; ls that rl9ht7 

2 A Correct. 

3 Q How does that work? Each house or each unit In a 

4 housing unit •• each wing, t'm sorry, gets two 

5 

6 A 
7 Q 

8 
9 A 

10 Q 

11 
12 A 

13 Q 
14 A 

reps, right, one white and one non·whlte? 

Each housing unit, not each wing. 

Okay. So each housing unit gets a white and a 

non· white rep; do 1 have that rloht? 

Yes. Yes. 

And then it you're voted In you serve fer six 

months? 

Yes. 

You're aU owed to serve up to two terms In a row. 

Yes. 

15 Q And then you have to take some time off. 

16 A You have to take six months off, yes. 

17 Q Are you saying In this case you lost your )ob •• 

18 

19 A 
20 Q 
21 
22 A 

23 Q 
24 

25 

or your position on the warden's forum? 

I never said that. 

Oh, ckay. Thitt's not part of your damages or 

something like that? 

No. 

You saki that there's some kind of computer 

somewhere that shows what jobs you're etrgibh: 

for. How do you know that? 

79 
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16 

17 
18 A 
19 Q 
20 
21 
22 
23 A 
24 Q 

26 A 

1 

2 
3 
4 

Between the time you last your POA position 11nd 

the tlme In 2017 when you got your hobby craft 

derk pGSitlon did you put your name on the list 

fer any job assignments? 

several times. 

Wh ch asslqnments? 

Hobby craft derk. The other two I may have 
TUESDAY L BRIGHTON CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER 
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changed, J don't know, but there's a list of-- In 

our commitment file our ARUS has to keep a list 

and so does the dasslflc:atlon director of every 

time we classify. It's - wo get a copy, You 

6 sign it, It shows the d•te, tJme, and all that 

6 that you daS51fy for that position. 

7 so like If I classified for hobby craft 

8 pacltlon for the flrct tlm• In 2005 and J keep 
9 dassltylng all the way up to 2017 I'm going to be 

10 on that list starting Ott 2005. 

11 Q All right. Between 2000 - between losing the POA 

12 job In February 2017 were you on the hobby crart 

13 list the entire time? 

14 NS. Soea: If you know. 

15 A I'm unsure. 

16 Q (BY MR. SCHNEIDER): Did you have any tickets 

17 during that time frame that would have prevented 

18 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 a 
23 
24 A 

25 a 

you from getting a work assignment? 

One. 

What was that for? 

Taking a shower. 

What was the ticket written ror, though; what was 

the nature or the tltket? 

ntc nature of the ticket was an out of place. 

Were you found guilty? 
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1 A 
2 Q 
3 A 
4 Q 
5 
6 A 
7 
8 Q 
9 

10 A 
11 Q 
12 

13 A 
14 Q 
15 
16 
17 A 

18 Q 
19 
20 A 

21 

22 
23 

24 Q 

Yes. 

What year was that ticket? 
I don't remember. 
Was It back in the old major, minor system or was 

•t the class l, II, Ill system? 

No, we've been doing the - the ones now since t 
c:ame back to prison, so --

out of place, that's a class 11 ticket, then, 

right? 

Yes. 

Old you have any other tickets between the time 

you got removed from the POA position and today. 

No. 
Al1d l'm talking even If you were found not gul ty 

or if the ticket was dismissed, were you written 

any other tickets aside from that out of place? 

Not that I recall. 

That out or place ticket, did that affect your 

ztbillty to get a work assignment? 

When you get a class II it can affect It up to six 

months, but If It Isn't -- If you have a job and 

It IISn't on your job It shouldn't affect your job 

unless the supervisor deems It appropriate. 

How long can a -- does a class I tlcket affect 

1 

2 

3 
4 
6 

8 

7 
a 
9 

10 
11 

1Z 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
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We JUSt kind of had a lot to go ttl rough, so --

THE WITNESS: That's okay. Thank you. 
MS. SOBO: Have a good day, Olf. 

MR. SCHNEIDER: You too. Thank you. 
(Peposttlon concluded at about 12:20 

P.M.) 

25 your ability to get a Job? 26 

1 A 
2 Q 
3 

4 

5 A 
6 Q 
7 A 
8 Q 
9 

10 A 
11 Q 

12 
13 
14 

15 A 
16 Q 

17 
18 A 
19 
20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
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It depends on what type of class 1. 

I think you gave a couple examples earlier. Uke 

a smuggling t 1cket might be more serious than 

something ~~ 

Um-hum. 

--else. 
Yep. 
Okay. But you didn't have any dass Is durtng 
this time frame. 

No. 
You drded back to this conversation with Smith. 

What time did that conversation occur, do you 

know? 

MS. SOBO: If you recall. 

I don't recall. It's wrote down somewhere. 

(BY MR. SCHNEIDER): Somewhere In the paperwork 
you gave to your attorneys? 

Um-hum. Yes. 

MR. SCHNEIDER: All right. Tttat's it at 
this time for me. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

MR. SCHNEIDER: Ms. Sobo? 

MS. SOBO: For me as well. Thanks. 
1-lR. SCHNEIDER: All right. Thanks for 

your time, Ms. M11ler. Sorry this took so long. 
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[,TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON, Notary Public In and 
for the County of Ionia, acting in the County of 
Ingham, Michigan, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing deposition was taken before me at the 
time and place hereinbefore set forth, and that 
said witness was duly sworn by me to tell the 
truth. 

I FURTHER CERn~ THAT this deposition was 
taken in shorthand by me and transcribed with the 
aid of a computer, and that it Is a true and 
accurate transcript of my original shorthand 
notes. 

r FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I am not a relative or 
employee of or an attorney for a party; or a 
relative or employee of an attorney ror a party; 
or financially Interested in the action. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, (have hereunto set my 
hand this 16th day of November, 2017. 

TUESDAY L. BRIGHTON, 
RPR.·CN/CSR-3563 and Notary Public 
In and for the County of Ionia, 
acting In the County of Ingham, 
State or Mlchlgrm. 

My Commission Expires: 3·23-18 
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